

FW: For approval: MYAP Priorities report

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 16:27:48 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT Priorities Report - June 2 2017- 345PM.pdf (852.2 kB)

FYI

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 3:49 PM
To: Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Birch, Lauren (CAB)
Subject: For approval: MYAP Priorities report

Hi,

Please find the final MYAP priorities report for your review prior to sending to the DMO for the 4PM deadline. Sorry for the short approval period.

Thanks to all teams for their hard work today updating the report.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn
Manager
Strategy & Delivery | Cabinet Office
416.326.6665 | Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca